15th July 1940

Mr William Parker

City Firm Ex-Director Dead

Mr William Parker’s Foreign Business Travels

Mr William Parker, for many years a Director of the well known Dundee Engineering firm of Charles Parker & Co. Ltd., Victoria foundry Balgray Street died on Saturday at his residence, ‘Foxmount’ Reres Road Broughty Ferry. He was in his 75th year.

Born in Dundee he was the eldest son of Robert O. Parker, whose father Mr William Parker was the founder of the engineering establishment and the first Englishman to be Provost of Dundee.

Mr Parker was educated at Tay Square Institution, the Collegiate School Broughty Ferry and Dundee High School. At 16 he began his engineering apprenticeship with his grandfather’s firm and after completing his training went as a volunteer to a jute mill in Hamburg. He studied machinery and methods.

In 1889, he became foreign representative for Charles Parker Sons & Co. Ltd., and in the succeeding years travelled to India nine times. He visited China, Japan and the United States.

After the outbreak of the last war Mr Parker’s interests were confined to Dundee and for a time he was the chairman of the Dundee shell factory. Following the armistice he resumed his business travels until the firm was acquired by Fairbairn Lawson Combe Barbour Ltd., Leeds. In 1924. Mr Parker still retained an interest in the business.

Work for Infirmary

He was President of Dundee Chamber of Commerce in 1923 and also took a deep interest in the work of Dundee Royal Infirmary, being a former Chairman of the Directors.

Prior to going abroad Mr Parker made a special study of French and German at the evening classes, and as a result of his travels he was an accomplished linguist.

In 1935, accompanied by his daughter he visited Australia and New Zealand. When a day out from Panama the unusual experience of being in a  “ Seaquake”. 

A Justice of the Peace, he was a brother of Mr Charles Parker, ‘Comley Bank’ Strathern Road West Ferry, and of Mr Henry Parker, Comrie, Perthshire.

He had been a member of St Stephen’s Church, Broughty Ferry since 1879. Mrs Parker died in 1931 and there is a family of four sons and one daughter. The eldest son Mr George R. Parker was with Fairbairn Lawson Combe Barbour Ltd., of Leeds, the second Mr William G. Parker is farming in New Zealand and the third Mr Alexander Parker is in the service of the Imperial Bank of India.

The fourth Mr H. Frank Parker C.A. is at present serving with the Royal Navy as a Paymaster Lieutenant and Miss Parker is a member of the Women’s Land Army.
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